


 

ATTACHMENT A 

Question 1.  Section L.12.1/2 requires hand delivery or mailing of bids.  Can we submit the 
response via email? 

Response 1. No, the Offeror shall submit their bid in accordance with Section L.12 

Question 2.  Comment/Exception, Offeror proposes to take exceptions to the following 
provisions of the RFP as the following Terms and Conditions we identified 
conflict with the manufacturer’s Cloud Services Provider’s agreement. 

Section E Inspection, Acceptance and Warranty of Services: EXCEPTION to 
entire section. 

Response 2. The District may consider this request prior to award of a contract.  

Question 3.  I.17 Government Property: CLARIFICATION – does District agree neither 
Contractor nor Supplier shall use government property in performance of this 
Contract? 

Response 3. Yes. No government equipment is being used by the Offeror in providing the 
licensing needed 

Question 4. Comment:  Section I.36 Order of Precedence: EXCEPTION – We propose the 
following incorporation of precedence as required by the Oracle, the 
manufacturer. 

     1) Cloud Services Agreement provided for Oracle Cloud by Contractor 

2) Task Order – CLARIFICATION does District agree Task Order means a     
government issued order with no additional terms? 

                                                3) Contract Attachments 

                                                 4) Contractor’s DC Supply Schedule 

Response 4. The District does not accept the proposed exception.   

Question 5. Section K.3 Terms and Conditions Certification: Proposes to take exceptions 
to the above provisions of the RFP as the following Terms and Conditions we 
identified conflict with the manufacturer’s Cloud Services Provider’s 
agreement. 

Response 5. The District does not accept the proposed exception. 

Question 6.   Comment/Exception Offeror Proposes to take exceptions to the following 
provisions of the RFP as the following Terms and Conditions we identified 
conflict with the manufacturer’s Cloud Services Provider’s agreement. 



Response 6. Section E Inspection, Acceptance and Warranty of Services: EXCEPTION to 
entire section. The District may consider this request prior to award of a 
contract. 

Section F.2 Option to Extend the Term of the Contract: EXCEPTION:  Each 
Option would have to be exercised for the whole 12-month term. The 
District may consider this request prior to award of a contract. 

Section I.17 Government Property: CLARIFICATION – does District agree 
neither Contractor nor Supplier shall use government property in performance 
of this Contract?  

Yes. No government equipment is being used by the Offeror in providing the 
licensing needed 

Section I.36 Order of Precedence: EXCEPTION – We propose the following 
incorporation of precedence as required by the Oracle, the manufacturer. 

1) Cloud Services Agreement provided for Oracle Cloud by Contractor 

2) Task Order – CLARIFICATION does District agree Task Order means a 
government issued order with no additional terms? 

                        3) Contract Attachments 

                        4) Contractor’s DC Supply Schedule 

  The District does not accept the proposed exception 

 Question 7. Section K.3 Terms and Conditions Certification: Proposes to take exceptions 
to the above provisions of the RFP as the following Terms and Conditions we 
identified conflict with the manufacturer’s Cloud Services Provider’s 
agreement. 

Response 7. The District does not accept the proposed exception. 

  

Question 8. Can the due date for the bids be extended? 

 

Response 8.  Yes. The due date is extended to 2:00pm EST Friday May 17, 2019. 

 

 


